MULTICS IMSTALLATIOM BULLFTIM MIR - 073

TO: Distribution

FROM: Pavid M, Jordan

DATE: March 13, 1974

SURJECT: Installation of ROS 1.34

The POS system 1.3L4 was upcdated at 3:30 PM on Tuesday, March
12, 1974, This system Iincluded changes to the methtods of
reporting printer ancd tape errors and a fix for ar Inftlalizatior
bupg In the DataNet 355 code.

. System Chance lofs
Chpne MCR Chanre
6012 177 Adcded cocde to renort printer errors on the console and
372 to report tape errors only when the tane ic¢ unleaded.

0013 351 Fixed a hupg In the initialization code for the 355,

1. Seement Change lLog

Segment Mame Change # Secgrment Name Change #
d355.build3585 =* R 0013 ptpkg.alm PR 0012
gint.map355 R 0013 restor.alm * p 0012
ntape.alm R 0012 save.alr =* R 0012

lnclude Files

getcon.incl.alm R 0012 sav_loop.incl.alm R 0012
getprt.incl.alm R 0012

* Mo source change, just recompiled (or rebullt) for rew include.
(cor 355 object) sesments.

111. Veader Change lor

There were no ctanges to the PNS header.

Multics Project TInternal working cdocurentation. Mot to he
reporcduced or cdistrikuted outside the Multics Project.





